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Ref: D2016/110664
Ms Megan Dawson
Planning Officer
Resource Assessments
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Ms Dawson

Re: WaterNSW Response to exhibition of Modification 4 (DA 315-7-2003 MOD 4),
Luddenham Clay/Shale Quarry

Thank you for your email on 14 September 2016 inviting WaterNSW to submit comments to the
above modification application at the Luddenam Clay/Shale Quarry.

WaterNSW has reviewed the information provided and notes that the development site is located
outside of Sydney's declared catchment and not in close proximity to any WaterNSW
infrastructure. As such, WaterNSW has no specific comments to make on this modification.

If you have any queries regarding the above please contact Alison Kniha, Environmental Policy
and Planning Manager on 4724 2451 or at alison.kniha@waternsw.com.au.

Yours sincerely,
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MALCOLM HUGHE
Manager Environment and Planning
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